Subject: Re: Request Plant Material for Public Right of Way - Hollywood Media District BID
From: Hector Banuelos

Date: 04/05/2016 03:02 PM

To: Lisa Schechter

CC: Jim Omahen <jim@mediadistrict.org>

Hello Lisa,
I'm not aware of a list of trees for the Hollywood area, but the BID can plant trees of a species consistent with what is growing on the block and
determined appropriate by the area inspector.

A request to replant can be made by Service Request (800) 996-2489 or contact bss.boss@lacity.org

Shrubs will not be permitted to be planted in tree wells, but a tree planting permit can be requested/issued by/to the BID. Or the BID can elect to partner
with one of the local non-profit groups or coordinate with CitypLAnts (formerly MTLA) 213-978-1798

Kind Regards,
Hector

On Tue, Apr 5, 2016 at 2:44 PM, Lisa Schechter <lisa@mediadistrict.org> wrote:
Dear Hector:

How are you? | am no longer with Councilmenber LaBonge - | took a position as the Executive Director with the Hollywood Media
District BID in October this past year. The Board of Director’s has made an inquiry about the time of plant material that can be replaced
in the missing tree wells - do you have access to a list that you could send me or a link? Can the BID replace the empty tree wells with
shrubs or bushes? What is the process and how long does it take if the BID purchase the plant material.

Thank you for your assistance.
Look forward to your response.

Lisa Schechter

Executive Director
Hollywood Media District BID
1040 N. Las Palmas Avenue
Hollywood, CA 90038

(323)860-0025 Direct
(323)860-0026 Fax

MediaDistrict.org

Hector M. Banuelos
Street Tree Superintendent
Urban Forestry Division

Ph (213) 847-3110
Fax (213) 847-3033

hector.banuelos@lacity.or

Need a request?

Call Service Request (800) 996-2489 or contact bss.boss@lacity.org

Visit http://bsspermits.lacity.org/treeprune/ if you need a




